## MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Gary S. Dillon Detachment #734 91 Bow Center Rd Bow, NH, 03304



## November 7, 2024 Meeting Minutes

The Meeting was called to order at 1900 with with eleven members, no associated members, and two visitors where present.

The Sergeant-at-Arms posted the colors and lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Chaplain read the opening prayer.

All the Officers were present.

Nominations/Elections were held for the following year (2025). The Roster is as follows:

Nominations:	
Meleny Nagy	Commandant
Mark Lindsey	Senior Vice Commandant
Peter Nagy	Junior Vice Commandant
Reggie LaClair	Staff Judge Advocate
Mike Harnish	Chaplain
Bill Kiernan	Sergeant-at-Arms
Chuck Houston	Adjutant
Dee Treybig	Paymaster

Appointments:Meleny NagyCommandantMark LindseySenior Vice CommandantOpen PositionJunior Vice CommandantReggie LaClairStaff Judge Advocate

Mike Harnish	Chaplain
Bill Kiernan	Sergeant-at-Arms
Open Position	Adjutant
Dee Treybig	Paymaster

The minutes from the last meeting were read. Bill Kiernan made the motion to accept, and it was seconded by Cody Dumont. The motion was passed.

The correspondence received included a "Thank You" from the Friendly Kitchen for our donation of \$100.00. There was also a flyer from the Marine Corps Association concerning a donation for bricks for the MC Museum, and a copy of the latest issue of the Young Marines was available for anyone's viewing.

The Paymaster's report was made and a motion to accept was made by Reggie LaClair and seconded by Cody Dumont. The motion carried.

Under Sick and Distressed, it was reported concerning Carol Delbridge. While she is better it was commented on that she has trouble driving at night and that someone could be able to provide her with transportation to the meetings. Chaplain discussed Lester Nickerson's condition.

Chaplain also mentioned with his moving to a new location and new detachment, that those duties he has held in the past will need to be reassigned.

Monies were delivered from the Riffle Raffle and the new Paymaster will be able to provide a more accurate total of the funds received.

Thank you was given to Bryan Westover for his many years of membership with the detachment and his many billets. A Thank you was also made to Cody Dumont for his service as the Commandant for the past few years.

A reminder was made of the annual flag raising ceremony at the State Court House and of the Birthday Ball.

A special comment needs to be made that Bob Selig was present at the beginning of the meeting. However, due to his current declining health he

was forced to leave the meeting early. Bob has been a long-time member of the detachment and has been a commandant and is a pedigree member of the Military Order of The Devil Dogs. The detachment all wished him well upon his departure and out hopes and prayers go with him.

Next months meal will be provided by Dee Treybig with the desert being provided by Bill Kiernan.

The Seqarganet-at-Arms retired the colors.

The Chaplain read the closing prayer.

The Senior Vice read the closing remarks.

The meeting closed at 1956. The next meeting will be held on 12 December 2024.

Respectfully Submitted Mike Harnish/Gysgt, USMC (Ret), Adjutant/Paymaster

Amendment to the Meeting Minutes:

Dee Treybig, Paymaster and Meleny Nagy, Commandant are approved and permitted to conduct official banking duties and sign checks associated with but not limited to the MCL detachment for fundraisers, banquet hall fee's, raffles, insurance documents, 501(C) registrations, to include state and federal compliance associated with the MCL Official duties.